

From: Mitchell Lazarus

To: John Kennedy

Date: February 09, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0120-EX-ML-2005

Message:

John -- The device uses a very fast frequency sweep. SafeView has submitted a request to OET regarding measurement procedure, essentially to allow averaging over 0.1 seconds in accordance with 15.35(c). (Details on request.) Measured in compliance with the requested procedure, the device's average emission from the antenna is below -41.3 dBm/MHz, in compliance with 15.209. Peak emission is below 0 dBm. The FCC lab has confirmed these figures.

Antenna gain is approximately 10 dBi, so output power delivered to the antenna is approximately 10 dB below those numbers, or -51.3 dBm average and -10 dBm peak.

Mitchell Lazarus
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, PLC
703-812-0440 (voice)
703-812-0486 (fax)
301-537-7278 (mobile)
MLazarus@alum.MIT.edu
www.fhhlaw.com